Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 11:03 AM

To: gmpint@singnet.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID41656 & GK7555D ALONG UPPER PAYA LEBAR

ROAD ON 24/03/2022(1645HRS)

Dear Ms Tan,

Noted with thanks.
We will proceed to close file at our end.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
5(408933)

From: GMP <gmpint@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 11:01 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: gmpint@singnet.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID41656 & GK7555D ALONG UPPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD ON
24/03/2022(1645HRS)

Dear Ms Chew,

As email, we no need pursuing the claim against MID for this matter.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Maius Tan

GMP Integrated Pte Ltd

Blk 1004, Toa Payoh Industrial Park,
#05-1487,

Singapore 319076.

Tel :+65 6354 0090

Fax : +65 6354 0091



From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@I|kkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 8 April 2022 4:12 PM

To: gmpint@singnet.com.sg

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID41656 & GK7555D ALONG UPPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD ON 24/03/2022(1645HRS)

Your Ref: GK7555D
Our Ref: CC2/MIDF22003266/p

08 April 2022 WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Ms Tan,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID41656 & GK7555D ALONG UPPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD ON 24/03/2022(1645HRS)

We have been appointed by MINDEF as claims adjuster to handle all traffic accident claims involving military
vehicles with effect from December 2021.

We understand that there is an accident between MID41656 & your van GK7555D.

Kindly assist to check if you are pursuing the claim against MID for this matter. Please respond and let us know
within 10 days from the date of this e-mail.

If you need further assistance or clarifications, please contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)




